September 19, 2013

BY EMAIL & FEDEX
Chairman Robert Stein
And Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re:  Docket 425 — Request for Extension of Time
Message Center Management (“MCM”)
4 Dittmar Road. Redding, Connecticut

Dear Chairman Stein and Members of the Connecticut Siting Council:

On behalf of Message Center Management (“MCM”), please accept this letter regarding the
captioned Facility for which the Siting Council issued a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need in Docket 425.

Condition 7 of the Decision and Order dated June 21, 2012 required the approved facility to be
fully constructed and providing wireless services within eighteen months from the date of the
mailing of the Council’s Findings of Fact, Opinion, and Decision and Order. That date is
estimated as December 21, 2013.

Message Center Management (“MCM”) has commenced construction and the tower is currently
scheduled for delivery in the second half of October. While Message Center Management
(“MCM?) is still working diligently to complete construction during this calendar year, this
delivery schedule has the potential for weather related delays. As such, an extension of the
certificate expiration date will be needed. No modifications or changes are proposed from the
Development and Management Plan as approved by the Council on June 28, 2013.

We respectfully request an extension to June 30, 2014 which should assure sufficient time for the
tower to be constructed and operational.

Thank you for your consideration of the enclosed.

Very truly yours,

Daniel M. Laub

/ _——

cc: Service List; Virginia King, MCM; Christopher Gelinas, MCM,;
Michele Briggs, AT&T; Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.

C&F: 2251310.1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this day, an original and 15 copies of the foregoing and enclosed was sent
electronically and by first class mail to the Connecticut Siting Council with a copy by email and
first class mail to:

T-Mobile Northeast LL.C
Julie D. Kohler, Esq.

Cohen and Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
jkohler@cohenandwolf.com

Town of Redding

Brad N. Mondschein, Esq.
Pullman & Comley, LLC
90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103
bmondscein@pullcom.com

Natalie Ketcham, First Selectman
Town of Redding

Town Hall, P.O. Box 1028
Redding, CT 06875-1028

Owner:

Robert S. Paradise

4 Dittmar Road

W. Redding, CT 06896-1509

Dated: September 19, 2013

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.

C&F:2173277.1



